
                                                                                                                      1  

 

State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 
 

 

Solicitation Information 

November 20, 2012 

 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 

  

RFP# 7458265 

TITLE: Rhode Island College – Design for Primary Electric Service Upgrades and 

Site 

Improvements 

Submission Deadline: December 4, 2012 at 10:00 AM (EST) 

 

Notice to Vendors: 

 

 

 
SEE ATTACHED: QUESTIONS, SIGN IN SHEET AND PLANS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thomas Bovis 

Interdepartmental Project Manager 

 

 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 

posted. 

 



RIC – Design for Primary Electrical Service Upgrades & Site Improvements 
RFP #7458265 

November 16, 2012 
 

 
1. Should we consider a generator for the stand by transformer? 

 
Answer:  The buildings currently have generators that could be utilized for short term outages. 

 
2. How current are the topographical maps? Are the elevation drawings recent? 

 
Answer:  They are current, 2-3 years old, 2’ contours are available to the selected vendor. 
 

3. How long between being awarded and the start of construction? 
 
Answer:  Ninety days after award we could have things in to the State for bid, so perhaps April. 
 

4. Does the RIC own the electrical system? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 

 
5. Is there an electrical schematic? 

 
Answer:  We will post. 

 
6. Has an infrastructure study been done? 

 
Answer:  Yes, it included general recommendations but was not detailed. 

 
7. Who did the Infrastructure Study?  

 
Answer:  Pare Engineering. 

 
8. What is available for the National Grid account and metering for the campus?  

 
Answer:  A National Grid metering report is attached. 

 



PRE-BID 7458265 

DESIGN FOR PRIMARY ELECTRICAL SERVICE UPGRADES AND IMPROVEMENTS 

Company Representative Address Email Phone 
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CSS Acct Year Mo Rdg Date #Days Rate Cur Amt KWH Peak KWH OffPk KWH Shldr KWH Totl Bil Dem Pk KW Pk KVA Pwr Factr Del $/Kwh Gen $/Kwh
1 4056578006 2011 12 12/19/2011 31 G32 129,037.18 1226000 0 0 1,226,000 2,687 2,360 2,600 0.908 0.032 0.073
2 2011 11 11/18/2011 30 G32 117,892.68 1224000 0 0 1,224,000 2,687 2,340 2,600 0.9 0.032 0.064
3 2011 10 10/19/2011 29 G32 134,098.28 1362000 0 0 1,362,000 3,492 3,380 3,880 0.871 0.034 0.065
4 2011 9 9/20/2011 29 G32 135,361.41 1310000 0 0 1,310,000 3,582 3,500 3,980 0.879 0.035 0.069
5 2011 8 8/22/2011 32 G32 154,759.60 1542000 0 0 1,542,000 3,546 3,380 3,940 0.858 0.033 0.068
6 2011 7 7/21/2011 30 G32 144,783.80 1470000 0 0 1,470,000 3,402 3,280 3,780 0.868 0.033 0.066
7 2011 6 6/21/2011 62 G32 235,653.26 2388000 0 0 2,388,000 3,204 3,080 3,560 0.865 0.034 0.065
8 2011 4 4/20/2011 30 G32 113,346.48 1152000 0 0 1,152,000 2,889 2,260 2,480 0.911 0.033 0.065
9 2011 3 3/21/2011 32 G32 120,260.03 1204000 0 0 1,204,000 2,889 2,240 2,460 0.911 0.032 0.068

10 2011 2 2/17/2011 31 G32 130,961.60 1236000 0 0 1,236,000 2,889 2,340 2,560 0.914 0.031 0.075
11 2011 1 1/17/2011 60 G32 229,557.58 2116000 0 0 2,116,000 2,889 2,300 2,520 0.913 0.031 0.077
12 2010 11 11/18/2010 29 G32 117,790.69 1136000 0 0 1,136,000 2,889 2,300 2,520 0.913 0.03 0.074
13 2010 10 10/20/2010 29 G32 129,044.68 1260000 0 0 1,260,000 3,384 3,320 3,760 0.883 0.031 0.072
14 2010 9 9/21/2010 29 G32 146,270.24 1412000 0 0 1,412,000 3,852 3,760 4,280 0.879 0.031 0.073
15 2010 8 8/23/2010 32 G32 159,113.45 1522000 0 0 1,522,000 3,366 3,200 3,740 0.856 0.029 0.076
16 2010 7 7/22/2010 30 G32 162,466.22 1558000 0 0 1,558,000 3,582 3,400 3,980 0.854 0.029 0.075
17 2010 6 6/22/2010 32 G32 149,201.66 1356000 0 0 1,356,000 3,114 2,960 3,460 0.856 0.029 0.081
18 2010 5 5/21/2010 29 G32 120,742.86 1084000 0 0 1,084,000 2,610 2,540 2,900 0.876 0.03 0.082
19 2010 4 4/22/2010 29 G32 122,285.12 1082000 0 0 1,082,000 2,484 2,220 2,460 0.902 0.029 0.084
20 2010 3 3/24/2010 33 G32 142,810.67 1236000 0 0 1,236,000 2,484 2,220 2,460 0.902 0.029 0.087
21 2010 2 2/19/2010 29 G32 135,222.24 1158000 0 0 1,158,000 2,484 2,240 2,460 0.911 0.032 0.085
22 2010 1 1/21/2010 64 G32 284,453.31 2286000 0 0 2,286,000 2,484 2,300 2,540 0.906 0.032 0.093
23 2009 11 11/18/2009 29 G32 146,725.54 1140000 0 0 1,140,000 2,484 2,240 2,460 0.911 0.032 0.097
24 2009 10 10/20/2009 32 G32 163,533.31 1258000 0 0 1,258,000 3,294 3,200 3,660 0.874 0.033 0.097
25 2009 9 9/18/2009 29 G32 172,127.40 1328000 0 0 1,328,000 3,312 3,140 3,680 0.853 0.033 0.097
26 2009 8 8/20/2009 62 G32 329,161.45 2538000 0 0 2,538,000 3,294 3,160 3,660 0.863 0.033 0.097
27 2009 6 6/19/2009 30 G32 131,674.08 1014000 0 0 1,014,000 2,592 2,200 2,620 0.84 0.033 0.097
28 2009 5 5/20/2009 29 G32 134,846.27 1040000 0 0 1,040,000 2,592 2,440 2,760 0.884 0.033 0.097
29 2009 4 4/21/2009 32 G32 156,563.55 1218000 0 0 1,218,000 2,592 2,220 2,440 0.91 0.032 0.097
30 2009 3 3/20/2009 28 G32 140,458.60 1086000 0 0 1,086,000 2,592 2,280 2,520 0.905 0.033 0.097
31 2009 2 2/20/2009 30 G32 157,539.61 1226000 0 0 1,226,000 2,592 2,360 2,580 0.915 0.032 0.097
32 2009 1 1/21/2009 64 G32 338,282.36 2290000 0 0 2,290,000 2,620 2,620 2,640 0.992 0.028 0.12
33 2008 11 11/18/2008 32 G32 195,356.39 1256000 0 0 1,256,000 2,592 2,320 2,560 0.906 0.026 0.13
34 2008 10 10/17/2008 29 G32 184,502.52 1180000 0 0 1,180,000 2,754 2,680 3,060 0.876 0.026 0.13
35 2008 9 9/18/2008 30 G32 213,153.38 1358000 0 0 1,358,000 3,456 3,340 3,840 0.87 0.027 0.13
36 2008 8 8/19/2008 32 G32 229,270.24 1470000 0 0 1,470,000 3,258 3,100 3,620 0.856 0.026 0.13



Google Maps

http://maps.google.com/maps?hl=en&tab=wl[10/3/2012 2:16:46 PM]

Traffic

EarthMap

Imagery ©2012 Cnes/Spot Image, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, RIGIS, USDA Farm Service Agency - Report a  problem
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